
UBC 

E association of university and college employees 

Jane Strudwick 
Senior Labour Relations Assistant 
Employee Relations Department 
CAMPUS MAIL 

Dear Jane: 

Ma re h I 7 , I 9 8 I 

In response to your l etter of March 6, 1981, concerning new Job 
Descriptions covering Computer Operators,the Union has not as yet established 
a po l icy with respect to the implementation of new job descriptions. 

As per Article 31 .01 of the collective agreement, the Union has sixty 
(60) days to give written notice of its objection. We wi I I contact you, 1n 
due course, to arrange a meeting to discuss the matter. 

Yours tru I y, 

Carole Cameron 
Uni on Organiser 
AUCE Loca I I 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308 


